PLAINTIFFS TRIAL

EXHIBIT
From: CN=AI Paonessa I111/0U=Anda/O=Andrx P-01711 00001
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 7:48 PM -
To: CN=Kim Bloom/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx
Cex CN=Customer Maintenance/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Patrick

Cochrane/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Michael
Cochrane/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx(@Andrx; CN=Steve
Cole/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Ronald Lewis/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx;
CN=Rachelle Vance/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Kristina
Duster/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Donna Rochin/OU=Anda/O=Andrx(@Andrx;
CN=Guerline Labastille/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Daniela
Cardiello/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Alison
Libschtein/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Kum
Tulsinarine/OU=Anda/O=Andrx(@Andrx

Subject: Re: Need Approval

Approved

From: Kim Bloom

Sent: 06/13/2008 03:40 PM EDT

To: Al Paonessa 111

Cc: Customer Maintenance; Patrick Cochrane; Michael Cochrane; Steve Cole;
Ronald Lewis; Rachelle Vance; Kristina Duster; Donna Rochin; Guerline
Labastille; Daniela Cardiello; Alison Libschtein; Kum Tulsinarine

Subject: Need Approval

Al - need your approval to change the MONTHLY DOSAGE LIMIT % on the accounts
listed below to 2400% , allowing them to purchase up to 125,000 dosage units
per month

51899 - H J Harkins Co. (currently at 100,000)

Customer Maintenance, once Al approves, please change.
Kim Bloom

Executive Director, Sales Operations

Anda, Inc.
954-217-4754
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